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DATE:  March 2, 2023 

TO:  Worcester Board of Health 

FROM: Soloe M. Dennis, MS, MEP, Director of Public Health 

RE:  WBOH Meeting Agenda  

The next WebEx meeting of the Worcester Board of Health will be March 6, 2023, at 6:30 p.m. at 
which time and place the Board of Health will consider the following agenda: 

 
Welcome and Introductions 
 
Review and Approve February Meeting Minutes 
 
Communicable Disease Updates. 
 
Infant and Maternal Mortality in Worcester 
 
CHIP Progress 
 
Community Health Topics to Present at Future Meetings 
 
Discussion of Tobacco Cap 
 
Agenda Items for Next Meeting 
 
Adjourn 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

In order to provide adequate public access to the discussions and deliberations of the Board 
of Health, interested member of the public may: 

Join from the meeting link  
https://cow.webex.com/meet/healthboardwebex 

 

Tap to join from a mobile device (attendees only) 
+1-415-655-0001,,1601105387## US Toll  

Join from a video system or application 
Dial 1601105387@cow.webex.com   
You can also dial 173.243.2.68 and enter your meeting number. 

 
Join by phone 
+1-415-655-0001 US Toll   
Global call-in numbers   
   
 

 

 
Join by meeting number  
Meeting number (access code): 160 110 5387   

https://cow.webex.com/meet/healthboardwebex
tel:%2B1-415-655-0001,,*01*23056991518%23%23*01*
https://cow.webex.com/cow/globalcallin.php?MTID=m31de5f379e8fe2d11af81623e382ab8f

